Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge April 8, 2008 5pm

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on April 8, 2008. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs Bernadine Sewell 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 5:12pm

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by VPCA Sewell

1.3 Roll Call:

Alpha Iota: Margaret Dluzak -Present

APACE: Erl Pineda - Present ASL@AVC: Linda Vetter- Absent

AVC Campus Christians: Matt Troupe –Absent AVC Gamers: Manuel Rodriguez - Present

Chess Club: - Absent

French and German Film Club: - Absent Green Campus: Paul Ruedas - Present High Achievers: Sarah Lang - Present

Latino Club: - Absent

LVN: Ethel Hapa-Limayo, Jennifer Davis, Christina Quiroz - Absent

Model United Nations (MUN): Diana Newby - Present

Palmdale Student Club: - Absent

Psychology Student Organization (PSO): Jessica Farenfar - Present

Significant Ambitions – John Ruedas - Present

SNAC Spring 2008: - Absent

SNAC Fall 2008: Kathleen Sears - Present SNAC Spring 2009: Kan Green - Present SNAC Fall 2009: Diana Henry - Present

Speech Club: Seth Hill- Present

Students For Social Justice: Eric Jackson - Present

There are 21 clubs, Quorum is 12, 13 were present, Quorum is established.

Clubs to be activated this meeting:

AVC Chinese Club: Daniel Nolan – Present Photoshop Users: Vincent Sims - Present

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Green Campus Club, seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 13/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- March 18, 2008

Moved to approve the minutes by Green Campus Club, seconded by MUN. Motion passed 13/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

No request were made

III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report - Dr. Zimmerman announced that there are 23 clubs and encourage clubs to continue to be active during the summer, so when fall comes clubs are more active and organized.

Chair's Report - Bernadine Sewell is proud of the appreciation and participation from the group SNAC for their participation at the battle of the bands in selling food at the event. President Sewell announced that the Leadership event is on April 15th from 6-9pm in SSV151. She explained to the group the guest speakers will be Darren Parker and Jill Zimmerman. Also she emphasized that all clubs need to turn in an up-dated club membership list to Mandy ASAP for the ASO sticker program. She reminded to the clubs that Earth Day is on April 22, 2008 in the Library Plaza and encourage all clubs to come out and support the event. She also passed out the ASO Community Discount Sticker program. VPCA Sewell announced information on the ASO elections and announced that she was running for re-election for VP of Club Affairs.

Club Reports-

- SNAC Spring 2009 announced that they sold 17 sweatshirts at Spring Feast.
- Psychology Student Organization (PSO) announced that 25 members attended a taping of the Dr. Phil show at Paramount studios.
- Alpha Iota announced that on March 29th they had a carwash and Quinzo fundraiser sale and culminated \$530.00.
- Speech Club announced that they made \$142.00 at Cold Stone last week.
- AV Gamers announced that they had a successful election for officers.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations

AVC Chinese Club asked ICC members for Club Activation. The goal of the club is to attend field trips and enjoy the Chinese culture.

Moved to approve to activate AVC Chinese Club by PSO, seconded by SNAC Fall 08, Motion passed 13/0/0.

Photoshop User Club asked ICC for Club Activation. The goal of the club is to help other students in the program academically and to exchange ideas.

Moved to approve to activate Photo User Club by High Achiever , seconded by PSO, Motion passed 13/0/0.

4.2 Club Activities

The Speech Club moved for approval to attend an upcoming trip this Friday, April 11, 2008, to Chicago and to use all the funds in their account of \$142.18, seconded by MUN, Motion passed 13/0/0.

MUN moved to approve to have a fundraiser on April 16 and 17 at Texas Cattle Company, seconded by Alpha Iota, Motion passed 13/0/0.

Alpha Iota moved to approve to have a fundraiser at Cold Stone April 23rd, to attend the Getty Museum event on April 18 or 25 and on April 11th attend Grace Chapel to help, seconded by SNAC Fall 08, Motion passed 13/0/0.

SNAC Fall 2009 moved to approve a Vinces fundraiser April 22nd and for a date in May. They also want to have an Opportunity Drawing of \$5.00 dollars a ticket with prizes of \$500, TV and Dodger tickets, a T-shirt sale on April 22nd during Earth Day. Selling Flowers at the graduation pining ceremony SNAC Spring 08 and See's Candy sale pending date, seconded by Alpha Iota, Motion passed 13/0/0.

APACE moved to approve a May 10th Bowling fundraiser from 3-5 pm with ticket sales of \$15 or \$16 which include shoes, second by Green Campus, Motion passed 13/0/0.

AV Gamers moved to approve April 24th, May 8th; 5-9pm, May 20th; 6:30 pm, all in the Student Lounge for Gamers night, second by SNAC Fall 09, Motion passed 13/0/0.

Significant Ambitions moved to approve to have a meeting every Friday at 4:30pm in the Library Plaza starting this Friday pending paperwork, second by Alpha Iota, Motion passed 13/0/0.

Speech Club moved to approve a fundraiser which they will be inviting friends and family and asking donation in May TBA pending paperwork, second by Alpha Iota, Motion passed 13/0/0.

APACE moved to approve a meeting for Fridays from 4-6pm until the end of May in a classroom pending paperwork, Second by Alpha Iota, Motion passed 13/0/0.

Move to approve the Chinese Club meeting on April 15th pending classroom, by PSO, second by MUN, Motion passed 13/0/0.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

President Sewell reminds the group about the Leadership event and encourages clubs to sign up. Also mention about ASO End of the Year event (May 23 at 7:00 a.m.) and informed the clubs that ASO will be providing 3-5 certificates for each club but clubs must inform Sewell how to issue the awards. We are also looking for club photos to share at the event.

Dr. Zimmerman informs the body that ASO meets Friday at 7:00 am and is proud that 24 clubs are activated. She mentioned that student leaders will be attending the SSCCC meeting. Also Student Development and College Activities is having a Health Fair on April 18th and a Blood Drive. The Job Fair will be in the Cafeteria on April 16th. Student Development and College Activities will be hosting Earth Day on April 22. The Grad Finale is April 17 from 2-6 in the Cafeteria.

Green Campus Club announces that on Earth Day Dr. Rainbow will have a lecture at 3:45 pm about biospheres in the Lecture Hall. Green Campus announced that they went to UCLA web site and found out great stuff form what their clubs are doing and encouraged other clubs to do the same. They also want to do a lot with recycling.

President Sewell reminds the group about ASO sticker program for ICC members.

APACE announced that on Tuesday April 15th they will be having a meeting in the Library Plaza from 10-2pm. They are also having a Bowling fundraiser on May 10. On April 25 they will be having auditions on the Cafeteria Stage. The will be selling muffins every Tuesday, April 15, 22, 29 from 10-2 and on May 25 with their bridges program at LAPC at 7 p.m.

It was mention that on Cinco De Mayo there will be a salsa tasting contest and salsa dancing from 11-2 pm in the Library Plaza.

SNAC Fall 08 will be having a fundraiser the 1st Saturday of every month at Toco Del Mar in Palmdale; the club receives 10% of all proceeds.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:11pm by AV Gamer, seconded by MUN. Motion passed 13/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:11pm.